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Grainne Oglesby

Subject: FW: P0012-06

From: Fem Dau <Fem.Dau@chg.gov.ie>  
Sent: Thursday 11 February 2021 11:09 
To: Wexford Receptionist <REC_WEX@epa.ie> 
Subject: P0012‐06 
 
A chara, 
 
please find the heritage recommendations of the Department for the above mentioned application.  
 
Nature Conservation 
 
The Department refers to the EPA referral of Roche Ireland Limited’s application for various licences (ref. P0012-
06).  The application site is adjacent to two European sites; Lower River Shannon candidate Special Area of 
Conservation (cSAC code 002165) and River Shannon & River Fergus Estuaries Special Protection Area (SPA 
code 004077).  
 
The EPA must ensure that it screens the proposal for Appropriate Assessment, considering if the proposal, in view 
of best scientific knowledge and in view of the conservation objectives of the sites, individually or in combination 
with other plans or projects is likely to have a significant effect on the European sites. 
 
The EPA is advised to consult the conservation objectives for the following sites in full; 
•           Lower River Shannon candidate Special Area of Conservation (cSAC code 002165) 
www.npws.ie/sites/default/files/protected-sites/conservation_objectives/CO002165.pdf).  
•           River Shannon & River Fergus Estuaries Special Protection Area (SPA code 004077) 
https://www.npws.ie/sites/default/files/protected-sites/conservation_objectives/CO004077.pdf 
 
Potential impacts on water quality and potential disturbance to qualifying interest bird species must be considered.   
 
Mise le meas, 

Connor Rooney 
Executive Officer 
—— 
Aonad na nIarratas ar Fhorbairt  
Development Applications Unit 
Oifigí an Rialtais  
Government Offices 
Bóthar an Bhaile Nua, Loch Garman, Contae Loch Garman, Y35 AP90 
Newtown Road, Wexford, County Wexford, Y35 AP90 
—— 
 

_____________________________________________________________ 
Tá an t‐eolas sa ríomhphost seo faoi rún, chomh maith le gach comhad atá ceangailte leis, agus i gcomhair úsáid an 
duine nó an chórais a bhfuil sé dírithe air amháin. Má fhaigheann tú an ríomhphost seo trí bhotún, cuir scéal chugainn 
ag webmaster@chg.gov.ie. Tá an ríomhphost seo arna sheiceáil ag scanóir víreas agus dealramh air go bhfuil sé glan.  

The information in this email, and any attachments transmitted with it, are confidential and are for the intended 
recipient only. If you receive this message in error, please notify us via webmaster@chg.gov.ie . This e‐mail has been 
scanned by a virus scanner and appears to be clean.  
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